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The Coleman-White House is a two-story frame dwelling with elaborate
Federal detail quite similar to that of Montmorenci, Prospect Hill, Elgin,
and other related late Federal houses in Warren and Halifax counties. Like
Montmorsnci and Prospect Hill, and in contrast to the related group of
temple-form houses, the building is a rectangular block three bays wide
beneath a gable roof running parallel to the facade. The Palladian entrance
in the central bay of the main (northeast) facade is nearly identical to
that at Elgin and similar to those of Prospect Hill and Montmorenci. Atten-
uated Tuscan colonnettss flank each of the sidelights, which are in turn
outlined by an unusual engaged bead-and-reel border, the beads being pear-
shaped. The colomnettes support an entablature that breaks out over the
colonnattes. Ths architrave features reeding; the frisze is plain except
for incised vertical sunbursts on the end blocks over the colonnsites, and
the cornice is adornsd with gougswork. The fanlight is framed by a molded
band edged with tiny corbels. The character of the delicate geometric
tracery in the lights, accented with rosette bosses, is the same as at
Flgir, but the design is slightly different.

The facade window- treatment is nearly identical to that at Prospect
Hill and Montmorenci--and since the latter structures are gonse, this
represents the only known examplas of this highly individualized treatment
remaining in North Carolina. At both levels, there are triple windows,
each element with double-hung sash--nine-over-nine in the canter and three-
over-three in the narrow side elements. Beneath ths first-level windows is
an apron with three flat panels echoing the window division. Separating
the sections of the window are symmetrically molded pilasters. Abovs the
central two are caps with incised sunbursts. Between them runs a plain
frieze, and over the side windows the frieze area is ramped; an applied
rosette boss occurs at the juncture of the upper mclded ramped-edge and the
pilaster caps. Above the central section is a blind lunette with a molded
rim adorned with the bead-and-resl motif. Ths second-story windows ars ths
same but lack the lunette. In the central bay at the second lsvel is a
handsoms Palladian window; the fanlight, filled with spider web tracery, is
flanked by pilasters that carry an entablaturs.

Ths ends of the facade are defined by pilasters with a reeded central
glement; these carry a simplified entablature, with a plain frieze and a
cornice with mutules. (Not present is the individualized demi-sunburst
triglyph motif of the other related houses.) The entrance porch has Tuscan
columns, supporting a Doric sntablature and flat roof; the columns replacs
much hzavier ones said to have bsen added in the mid-nineteenth century.

On ths southeast end of ths house are two tall brick axterior chimnsys of

them at the first level and a pair of windows, each with symmetrically molde
pilasters supporting simple entablatures at sacond. On the northwest end ig
a singls chimney centrally placed, flanked at both levels by windows of
similar design. The rear facade has been somswhat altered by expansion--a
full-width double porch and a central one-story wing, in which dscorative
elements of the original are reproduced. Three triple windows remain at the
second lavel.
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The interior follows a center hall plan with one room on the northwast
and two on the southsast. Doors with six flat panels are found except in tha
hall where thers are double doors with four panels in each leaf or single
doors with sight. The late Federal finish resembles that of the related
houses: pedestal-type wainscots with gougswork and resding on the chair rails
and doors and windows framed by pilasters supporting entablatures also adorned
with gougework garlandsand rosettes, and reeding. These motifs are executed
with relative simplicity; in contrast to the restraint of the woodwork is the
ornate plaster decoration in hall and main parlor, with the latter the most
elaborate. In the hall the ceiling medallion features scroll acanthus and
other floral motifs, and the cornice has a course of acanthus modillions with
upper and lower molded borders. In the parlor the medallion is similar,
augmented by outer rings of acanthus and dentils, and the cornice is extremaly
alaborata. It features from bottom to top, hands of tiny undercut modillions,
egg-and-dart, acanthus modillions alternated with Tudor roses, bead-and-resl,
and acanthus. The thres-part mantel in this room has a reeded architravs
bordered by a cable molding. Resded pilasters support a three-part frisze
with a dentil cornice and molded shelf breaking out over each element.

The finish throughout the house is consistent, with mantels somewhat
simpler in design adorned with various combinations of reeding, gougswork,
and cable molding. The open-string stair is quite simple; it has slim balus-
ters, square in section, and square posts carrying a rounded handrail which
is not ramped. Simple wave-pattern brackets adorn the stringer, and the
spandrel is flush-sheathad. :

The sscond floor features a flush pedestal-type wainscot. In the north-
west room the chair rail is reeded and there is a three-part mantel; in the
front room on the southeast side is a wvery simple mantel with mclded archi-
trave with cable, plain frisze and molded shelf. The rear room is unheated,
and a bath occupies the front hall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Coleman-White House is an important and well-preserved membar of
a regional group of late Federal period houses--including the well-known
Montmorenci, some of which is now at Winterthur--which were related by the
use of elaborate, inventive Adamesque ornament. The Coleman-White House
links the houses still standing in Warren and Halifax counties with the
now-gons Montmorenci and Prospect Hill; particularly notable are the dis-
tinctive triple windows, now unique in the state, and its intricately
detailed Palladian entrance.

The Coleman-White House was built by Dr. Littleton H. Coleman betwsen
1821 and 182y, the year of his death. In 1821 Coleman paid Richard Davison
$500 for a lot "near ths town of Warrenton being part of the Land now
occupied by the said Davison containing upward of three acres." In 1823
Coleman bought an adjoining five acres from Davison for $280.53. TIn 1875
an inventory of his estate shows this property, "The Mansion house and lot
adjoining the town of Warrenton," was sold at public auction for $2,325 to
Edward -Pattillo. Included in the inventory, but not in the sale +to Pattillp,
woere "One Mahony [mahogany?] side Board, one ditto Beauro, one old Birch
Beauro, one sett mahogany Dineing tables, two mahony Tea Tables, three
Curtain Bedsteads . . . two Common ditto, three pine Tables, ons Candle
stand, one picture of the Washington family," among other articles.

Pattillo had made out a mortgage in 1825 to the executors of Coleman,
but he died shortly after this purchase. The house was then held succe 3sively
by several trustess for Carter Nunnery and Thomas E. Creen until, by ths
terms of the trust, it was sold to Edmund Mayfield for $1,000 in 1827,
Mayfield sold the house to a Mr. Hill who in turn sold to John Parker. In
1837 Thomas White, a prominent merchant of Scottish birth, bought the house
and lot for $3,500. White was in business with another outstanding g=rly
citvizen of Warrenton, Peter Mitchel, also a Scotsman, and the first owor
of BElgin, a temple-form house also of the Montmorenci school. After ANy
years as a reputable merchant and leading citizen, White moved to Virsiaia.
It is said that somstime before 1846 when he sold his residence, '"callad by
him, Whitesome," hs had remodeled it. (This might refer to the Greek i=vival
porch, since replaced.) The property was then held successivaely by William
C. Williams and Turner W. Battle before Thomas White's nephew, William Jones
White, purchased it in 1873. 1In 1870, shortly befors moving into this housg
W. J. White encountered Gensral Robert E. Les who had coms to Warrentcn to
visit the grave of his daughter, Annie Carter Lea. Lea accapted Willi:.n J.
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White's offer of lodging and staysd at the home of White's father, John White,
next door to the Coleman-White House. During the Civil War John White had been
designated a spscial commissionsr to England and had raised hundreds of thousands
of dollars for the Confederacy through the sale of bonds there. William Jones
White was himself an honored Confederate officer, having served as quartermastar
in the North Carolina Ninth Regiment. The house went to W. J. White's widow, $ue
B. White, upon his death in 1903, and was bought from her by Howard Jones.
From ths Jones family it passed into the hands of its present owner, Mrs. Frank

P. Hunter.
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Wellman, Manly Wade.
North Carolina:

The County of Warren, North Carolina.

The University of North Carolina Press, 1959.
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